Maya Cullen

From: Joe riley

Sent: 14 January 2025 09:16

To: Maya Cullen

Subject: RE: Planning ref: 3/2024/0826 Wiswell Manor - solar panels
Attachments: (02)001 Rev B Site Location Plan.pdf; (02)002 Rev B Existing Site Plan and

Sections.pdf; (02)003 Rev D Proposed Site Plan and Sections.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

A

This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Good Morning Maya

Please find attached the updated drawings showing the redline boundary aligning with the BNG layout. We
have shown the planting on our layouts to coordinate with the BNG report descriptions and have retained
planting along where the proposed non-native ornamental hedgerow is. We were advised by our consultant
that if we keep these close to the hedge as a mix of taller specimens then the the BNG report would not be
affected.

Kind Regards

Joe Riley RIBA
Architect

For and on behalf of Shaw & Jagger Architects Ltd
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